
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. 
2 Follow the green signs. 
3 Use the stairs not the lifts. 
4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
 
 
If you require further information, please contact: Katharine Simpson 
Telephone: 01344 352308 
Email: katharine.simpson@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Published: 7 June 2011 

  

 

 NOTICE OF MEETING 
Licensing and Safety Committee 
Thursday 16 June 2011, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell 
To: The Licensing and Safety Committee 
Councillor Brunel-Walker (Chairman), Councillor Leake (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Allen, 
Baily, Mrs Barnard, Brossard, Davison, Finch, Gbadebo, Kensall, Porter, Sargeant, Thompson 
and Ms Wilson 
 
ALISON SANDERS 
Director of Corporate Services 
 



 

 

Licensing and Safety Committee 
Thursday 16 June 2011, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, 
Bracknell 
AGENDA 
 
 Page No 
1. Apologies for Absence   

 To receive apologies for absence.  
 

 

2. Declarations of Interest   

 Members are required to declare any personal or prejudicial interests 
and the nature of that interest, in respect of any matter to be 
considered at this meeting.  
 

 

3. Minutes   

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meetings held on 
24 March 2011 and 25 May 2011.  
 

1 - 6 

4. Urgent Items of Business   

 Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent.  
 

 

5. Notice of Public Speaking   

 To note those agenda items which have received an application for 
public speaking  
 

 

6. Appointment of Licensing Panel Chairmen   

 To appoint four members of the Committee to act as Chairmen of 
Licensing and Safety Panel hearings during the 2011/12 municipal 
year.  
 

 

7. Hackney Carriage Tariffs   

 To consider a representation objecting to the proposed increase in 
Hackney Carriage Tariff agreed to be put forward for consultation by 
the Committee at its meeting on 24 March 2011.  
 

7 - 36 

 



LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
24 MARCH 2011 
7.30 - 9.20 PM 
  

 
Present: 
Councillors Brunel-Walker (Chairman), Mrs Ryder (Vice-Chairman), Baily, Beadsley, 
Brossard, Finch, Phillips, Thompson and Virgo 
 
Apologies for Absence were received from: 
 
Councillors Mrs Angell, Osborne and Ms Wilson 

29. Declarations of Interest  
There were no declarations of interest. 

30. Minutes  
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing and Safety Committee 
held on 13 January 2011 be approved as a correct record and signed by the 
Chairman. 
 
Matters Arising 
 
Minute 24: Review of Guidance Notes and Conditions for Hackney Carriages and 
Private Hire Vehicle Owners, Operators and Drivers 
 
It was confirmed that, since the Committee’s meeting in January, two multiagency 
enforcement inspections had been carried out on a mixture of hackney carriages and 
private hire vehicles.  The most recent, on 23 March 2011, had resulted in a total of 
25 penalty points being issued and five vehicles being taken off the road due to MOT 
failures. 

31. Urgent Items of Business  
There were no urgent items of business. 

32. Notice of Public Speaking  
The Committee noted that Mr John Yexley, Chairman of the Bracknell Licensed Taxi 
Forum, and Mrs Jane Robson, JJM Taxis and Zulu Cars, had registered to speak to 
Item 8 of the agenda. 

33. Health And Safety Law Enforcement Plan 2011/12  
The Committee considered a report containing the draft Health and Safety Law 
Enforcement Plan 2011-12.   
 
The Health and Safety Law Enforcement Plan set out a framework for the Council’s 
plan for health and safety in line with directions from the HSC and the Health and 

Agenda Item 3

1



 

Safety Executive.  The final version of the Plan would be submitted for approval to a 
meeting of the Committee later in the year. 
 
It was noted that the Plan was a statutory plan, reviewed on an annual basis, and that 
an indication of the resource impact, in terms of officer time, that implementation of 
the Plan would cause had been included for the first time.   
 
Arising from member’s questions and comments the following points were noted: 
 
• Officers were alert to flyers advertising business premises not on the database 

and any identified were inspected.  Any word of mouth referrals received were 
also followed up 

• It was agreed to look at whether it would be possible to include percentages 
showing how the number of inspections of each type of business compared to the 
number of known business of that type would be included in the Plan 

• All premises offering sun bed facilities were visited by Environmental Health 
Officers to ensure that appropriate monitoring arrangement were in place to 
prevent overuse.  Advice was also given on regulations pertaining to age 
restrictions. 

• Comments on the value of circulating advice about the use of carbon monoxide 
monitors by catering establishments would be followed up.  The legislation 
requiring the regular servicing of boilers was clear and this was covered during 
inspections 

• Due to the nature of the business premises in the locality being predominantly the 
responsibility of this Council rather than the HSE,, the Council had responsibility 
for investigating most workplace accidents that occurred in the Borough 

• Customs and Excise were involved in joint enforcement agency inspections of 
taxis to ascertain whether or not Red Diesel was being used.  

• Additional comments on the Plan should be forwarded to the Head of 
Environmental Health 

 
The Committee thanked all the officers concerned in the production of an excellent 
document. 

34. Animal Boarding Establishments  
The Committee received a report proposing the adoption of Model Licence 
Conditions for animal boarding establishments. 
 
It was noted that the current animal boarding accommodation standards were open to 
a wide range of interpretations.  Adoption of Model Licence Conditions would ensure 
that all accommodation was of a consistent standard and that licensees would know 
exactly what would be required of them. 
 
There were currently three animal boarding establishments in the Borough and all 
would be consulted about the adoption of model conditions.  Boarding establishments 
were inspected annually as part of the licence renewal process.   
 
Part of the Model Licence Conditions related to ensuring that adequate disease 
control procedures were in place and if these were followed it should not be 
necessary for an establishment to refuse to board an animal that had been boarded 
elsewhere.  Quarantine of animals entering the UK without the appropriate paperwork 
was restricted to a small number of animal boarding facilities and were covered by 
separate legislation; there were no facilities of this nature located within Bracknell 
Forest.    

2



 

 
It was clarified that riding establishments were covered by separate legislation and 
that livery stables were covered by the Animal Welfare Act 2006 although the 
necessary regulations were not yet in force.  The Act proposed a significant volume 
of legislative changes to the area and consultation would be carried out with 
businesses prior to the implementation of any changes. 
 
RESOLVED that a consultation exercise with all existing licence holders in respect of 
the potential adoption of the new model licence conditions be approved. 

35. Hackney Carriage Fares  
The Committee considered a report proposing changes to the tariffs charged by 
Hackney Carriages in Bracknell Forest.   
 
Since the implementation of the current hackney carriage tariff, in July 2008, the 
trade had been subject to increasing costs in many areas including fuel prices, 
insurance, wages and inflation.  As a consequence of and with a view to taking steps 
to help mitigate these increases the Bracknell Forest Licensed Taxi Forum had 
requested that the Council review the tariff and two potential new tariffs had been 
submitted by the Bracknell Licensed Taxi Forum for consideration, with Option 2 
being the preferred option: 
 

Option 1: First 700 yards £3.00, each subsequent 219 yards 20p 
Option 2: First 700 yards £3.00, each subsequent 200 yards 20p 

 
As part of the subsequent review, officers had also taken the opportunity to start 
consultation with the hackney carriage trade over wider issues within the tariff relating 
to additional charges that could be made for trips made at different times of day, 
journeys made on specific days for example bank holidays and the number of seats 
occupied during a journey.   
 
The Chairman invited Mr Yexley, Chairman of the Bracknell Licensed Taxi Forum, to 
speak to the meeting.  Mr Yexley expressed the view that while the proposed 
increase would only go part way to meeting the additional costs incurred it was a step 
in the right direction.  The possibility of setting up a working group with Council 
officers and hackney carriage proprietors to look at the tariff structure was also 
suggested. 
 
The Chairman subsequently invited Mrs Jane Robson, JJM Taxis and Zulu Cars, 
speak to the meeting.  Mrs Robson expressed the view that while a tariff increase 
was necessary the scale of the proposed increases would have a significant impact 
on the volume of trade received.  In addition, the tariff should be reviewed on a more 
frequent basis. 
 
Arising from member’s questions and comments the following points were noted: 
• While it might be possible to set out a specific criteria that all meters had to 

meet it would not be possible to insist that all vehicles were fitted with a 
particular make and model of meter.  Any meter changes would be subject to 
an appropriate period of consultation 

• A proposal to introduce new tariffs mirroring the current tariffs but taking into 
account journeys with five or more passengers would be addressed through 
the consultation on the structure of the taxi tariff 

• The meter showed the maximum chargeable fare.  If a passenger chose to 
negotiate a lower fee this was at the discretion of the driver

3



• The table showing comparisons with neighbouring local authorities were 
current fares 

• The receipt of one consultation response objecting to the proposed tariff 
increases would be sufficient to cause the proposed fees to be revisited and 
brought back to the Committee for further consideration  

 
RESOLVED that: 
 

a) From 1 April 2011 the following tariff changes will be advertised, namely 
i. for the first 700 yards: £3.00 and 
ii. for each subsequent 200 yards: 20p 
iii. waiting time of 45 seconds: 20p 

b) If no objections are received, the new tariff will come into effect in the week 
beginning 18 April 2011 

c) Any objections were to be considered by the Committee at their next meeting 
on 25 May 2011, in which case a new tariff would come into effect in the week 
beginning 31 May 2011 

d) Officers continue to consult on the structure of the taxi tariff and bring a report 
to the Committee on the results of that consultation 

36. Sex Establishments Policy  
The Committee considered a report seeking adoption of the Sex Establishment 
Licensing Policy Statement. 
 
It was noted that the Council had already adopted Schedule 3 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.  This had empowered the Council 
to grant, refuse and apply licence conditions to premises that wished to operate as 
sexual entertainment venues, sex shops or sex cinemas.  The adoption of the 
licensing policy would assist with any decision making that might be required and 
ensure that any potential applicants would be aware of any requirements that might 
be placed on them. 
 
A period of public consultation had been held.  One letter had been received in 
response.  This had been from Thames Valley Police who confirmed that they had no 
objection to the policy. 
 
RESOLVED that the Sex Establishment Licensing Policy Statement be adopted as of 
midnight on 24 March 2011. 

37. Thanks to Committee Members  
The Chairman thanked all members of the Committee for the time and energy that 
they had put into making the Licensing and Safety Committee and its associated 
licensing panels such a success during the current municipal year. 
 
In particular, the Chairman thanked Councillor Mrs Ryder, for the time that she had 
spent acting in her capacity as Vice-Chairman to the Committee and as a panel 
chairman, and Councillor Beadsley, for the knowledge, insights and input that he had 
given to both the Committee and its licensing panels since the Committee had been 
initially set up.  The Chairman wished then both well in their respective retirements 
from local government following the forthcoming local elections. 
 
The Chairman thanked all the officers involved in supporting the Committee. 
 

 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 4



LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
12 MAY 2010 
8.56  - 8.58 PM 
  

 
Present: 
Councillors Mrs Ryder (Vice-Chairman), Mrs Angell, Baily, Mrs Barnard, Beadsley, Brossard, 
Finch, Leake, Osborne, Thompson, Virgo and Ms Wilson 
 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
Councillors Brunel-Walker, Burrows and Phillips 

 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
RESOLVED that Councillor Brunel-Walker be elected Chairman of the Licensing and 
Safety Committee for the Municipal Year 2010/11. 
 

COUNCILLOR BRUNEL-WALKER IN THE CHAIR 

2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN  
RESOLVED that Councillor Mrs Ryder be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Licensing 
and Safety Committee for the Municipal Year 2010/11. 

3. APPOINTMENT OF LICENSING PANEL  
RESOLVED that: 
 

(a)  The Appointment of the Licensing Panel Chairmen be deferred to the 
next meeting of the Licensing and Safety Committee. 

 
 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 

5



This page is intentionally left blank

6



LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
16 JUNE 2011 

_________________________________________________________________________  
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE TARIFF 
Director of Environment, Culture and Communities 

 
1 PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 
1.1  The Committee are required to consider a representation made by Mrs Robson, 

Managing Director of JJM Taxis, objecting to the proposed increase in Hackney 
Carriage Tariff agreed to be put forward for consultation by the Committee at its 
meeting on 24 March 2011. 

 
 
2 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 That the Committee: 
 

(a) considers the objection received to the proposed increase in the Tariff 
and 

(b) sets the Tariff for those charges to be made by Hackney Carriages and 
other vehicle with meters licensed within Bracknell Forest from 
Thursday 23 June 2011.               

 
 
3 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 

Borough Solicitor 
3.1 The relevant legal provisions are contained within the main body of the report. 
 

Borough Treasurer 
3.2 There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation in this report. 
 

Equalities Impact Assessment 
3.3       There are no direct consequences for any particular group and no direct community 

safety issues. 
 

Strategic Risk Management Issues 
3.4       There are no issues to consider. 
 
4 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
4.1. At its meeting on 24 March 2011 the Committee received a report which 

recommended that the Hackney Carriage Tariff be increased as follows: 
 

� for the first 700 yards : £3.00 
� for each subsequent 200 yards : 20p 
� waiting time of 45 seconds : 20p 
 
The present tariff is: 
 
� for the first 738 yards : £3.00 
� for each subsequent 240 yards : 20p 
� waiting time of 57 seconds : 20p 

Agenda Item 7

7



 

 
A copy of the report for the 24 March 2011 together with Annexes is produced as 
Appendix 1 to this report. 
 

4.2. The Committee agreed that the proposed tariff be advertised in accordance with the 
legislation and that any objections received be considered by the Committee prior to 
implementation of any change.  The proposed changes to the tariff were advertised 
in the Bracknell News on 31 March 2011 and in addition a notice was placed in the 
reception area at Time Square.  Attached to the report as Appendix 2 is a copy of the 
notice as it was published within the Bracknell News and displayed at Time Square. 

 
4.3. An objection to the increase was received by e-mail on 31 March 2011 from Jane 

Robson, Managing Director of JJM Taxis and Zulu Cars Ltd.  This e-mail is attached 
to the report as Appendix 3.  In addition the Council also received a letter signed by 
51 Hackney Carriage owners supporting the tariff increase.  This is attached as 
Appendix 4. 

 
4.4. Members will hear from Jane Robson and a representative from the Bracknell 

Licensed Taxi Forum and will need to consider the evidence presented for and 
against the level of the increase.  Members may also wish to consider the wider 
implications, if any, upon residents, visitors, business and the Hackney Carriage 
Trade itself should the tariff increase to the level proposed, stay at its present level or 
increase by a lesser amount.   

 
4.5. The Private Hire and Taxi Monthly magazine collects data on the fares charged by 

Hackney Carriages operating in different local authority areas.  In the May 2011 
edition Bracknell Forest is placed as 136th in a league table of 377, based upon the 
cost of a 2 mile journey.  Should the proposal for an increase be implemented then 
Bracknell Forest would rise to 31st in the table.  For comparison in the table the 
following neighbouring authorities are placed as follows: 

 
Local Authority Position Date of last increase 
Reading 17 November 2008 
West Berkshire 20 April 2011 
Hart 36 December 2010 
Wokingham 46 May 2010 
Slough 69 July 2010 
Surrey Heath 114 May 2008 
Windsor & Maidenhead 249 April 2006 

 
4.6. For further comparison the following data ordered by the 2 mile charge shows 

different charges for distances travelled and the start up (flag) rate: 
 

Local Authority Flag 1 mile 2 mile 5 mile 
Reading 2.20 4.00                             6.20 13.20 
West Berkshire 2.50 4.20 6.20 12.30 
Wokingham 3.00 4.00 6.00 12.60 
Proposed Bracknell Forest 3.00 4.20 6.00 11.20 
Hart 2.60 3.80 6.00 12.00 
Slough 3.00 5.00 5.80 10.40 
Surrey Heath 3.60 3.60 5.60 11.60 
Existing Bracknell Forest 3.00 4.00 5.40 9.80 
Windsor & Maidenhead 2.60 3.40 5.00 9.80 

 

8



 

4.7.  Members are not restricted by the decision made on 24 March 2011 and are entitled 
to reach the same or a different conclusion based upon the evidence presented at 
the meeting.  The decision made by the Committee today will be effective from a date 
determined by the Committee.  Should charges be agreed, the date of 23 June 2011 
is recommended by officers to allow sufficient time for any necessary changes to be 
made to the taxi meters and for officers to make arrangements to conduct checks on 
the accuracy of the meters.   

 
 
Background Papers 
Private Hire and Taxi Monthly – May 2011 
 
Contact for further information 
Robert Sexton – 01344 352580 
robert.sexton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Doc Ref 
G:\SECS1\LICENSING & SAFETY COMMITTEE\2011\June 11\Hackney Carriage Tariff.doc 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 

24 March 2011 
 
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE TARIFF CHARGES 
(Director of Environment, Culture and Communities) 

 
1 PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 
1.1 The current tariff for Bracknell Forest Hackney Carriages came into effect on 28 July 

2008.  Officers have received a request from the Bracknell Licensed Taxi Forum (BLTF), 
who represents the majority of Hackney Carriage licence holders within the Borough, for 
an increase in the tariff to represent the increasing costs to their businesses.   

 
1.2 Any proposed changes would have to be advertised in a local newspaper for a period of 

not less than 14 days and, if objections are received and not subsequently withdrawn, 
these would have to be considered by the Committee.  The Committee must also set a 
date within 2 calendar months of the expiry of the consultation period when the tariff will 
be in force with or without any modifications subsequently decided upon by the 
Committee. 

 
1.3 Officers have also taken the opportunity to start consultation with the Hackney Carriage 

trade upon the wider issues within the tariff relating to additional charges that can be 
made for days, times of day or even the number of occupied seats within a licensed 
vehicle. 

 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Committee agrees: 
 
 (a) to advertise from 1 April 2011 a change to the tariff namely 
  i) for the first 700 yards : £3.00 and 
  ii) for each subsequent 200 yards: 20p 

iii) waiting time of 45 seconds : 20p 
iv) introduce tariffs 4, 5 and 6 which would mirror tariffs 1, 2 and 3 but 

be a 50% increase on those tariffs for those vehicles carrying 5 or 
more passengers. 

 
(b) to note that if no objections are received, the new tariff will come into effect 

in the week beginning 18 April 2011. 
 
(c) to consider any objections made at its next meeting on 25 May 2011, in 

which case a new tariff would come into effect in the week beginning 31 
May 2011. 

 
(d) that officers continue to consult on the structure of the taxi tariff and bring a 

report to the Committee on the results of that consultation. 
 
3 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 
 Borough Solicitor 
3.1 The Borough Solicitor is satisfied that no significant legal implications arise from this 

report. 
 
 Borough Treasurer 

Appendix 1 

11



 

3.2 There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 
 Impact Assessment 
3.3 There are no direct consequences for any particular group and no direct community 

safety issues. 
 
 Strategic Risk Management Issues 
3.4 There are no issues to consider. 
 
4. SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
4.1 The last tariff increase was implemented on 28 July 2008.  The costs of running a taxi 

business over the last 2½ years have changed in line with general inflation but also due 
to wider world economic factors such as the price of crude oil and refined fuels.   

 
4.2 As a comparison the following shows the average cost of fuel in the South East in July 

2008 and February 2011: 
 

Unleaded Diesel 
2008   120.2  133.4 
2011   129.5  134.5 

 
 This is an increase of 9.3p (7.7%) in unleaded and 1.1p (0.8%) in diesel fuel.  The price 

of diesel fuel hit a peak in July 2009 before falling back to 99.9p in March 2010. There 
has been a steady increase in the price of diesel since this time with a price of 119.7 in 
August 2010 and 126.5 in December 2010.  With the proposed tax increases set for April 
2011 and the political unrest in Africa and the Middle East bringing a level of uncertainty 
and instability to supply, further increases particularly in the short term are likely. 

 
4.3 To see the full picture there is a need to consider the other impacts upon the costs of 

running a taxi business and these include vehicle insurance, running and maintenance 
costs, costs of replacement vehicles, general inflation and increase in wages for other 
workers.  These matters have been brought together in a form agreed with the trade 
many years ago and which has been used by the Committee as guidance for determining 
the need and extent of changes in tariff.  The figures available from April 2008 when the 
process to arrive at the present tariff was started, and those for January 2011 the latest 
published figures show that average earnings rose by 1.8%, RPI general inflation by 7% 
and motoring expenditure by 16.8%.  In April 2008 the price per litre of unleaded was 
£108.5 and diesel £117.5. Using this agreed formula the overall increase in the costs of 
running a taxi business appears to have risen by around 11% since April 2008.    

 
4.4 The Bracknell Licensed Taxi Forum (BLTF) have submitted two proposals for changes to 

the tariff 
 
 Option 1 - first 700 yards- £3.00, subsequent 219 yards - 20p 
 Option 2 - first 700 yards- £3.00, subsequent 200 yards - 20p 
 
 The Bracknell Licensed Taxi Forum has also requested a change to the waiting time from 

57 seconds to 45 seconds.  This is an increase in cost from £12.80 to £16.00 per hour.  
An area of concern for drivers of vehicles able to carry 5 or more passengers is charging 
a 50% surcharge on the standard meter price applied by the driver pressing a button on 
the meter at the end of the journey.  A charge of £10.00 as shown on the meter then 
becomes £15.00.  It is said by the trade that this has caused heated disputes with 
customers in the past.  The alternative is to create a further range of tariffs which mirror 
tariff 1, 2 and 3, but have a 50% loading.  These would become 4, 5 and 6.  These would 
be included only on those meters fitted within Hackney Carriages licensed for 5 or more 

12



 

passengers.  It would require a manual action by the driver to select these tariffs at the 
start of the journey which would then be shown on the meter as the journey progresses.  
Such a process is open to abuse and the implementation and use of such a tariff would 
be closely monitored by officers, and should abuse be identified this decision could be 
reviewed and if necessary reversed.   

 
4.5 Attached to the report as Annex A is a table which shows a comparison between the pre 

July 2008, present and proposed tariffs, across a range of distances from 1 to 5 miles 
and a trip from Bracknell railway station to Reading town centre. The percentage 
increases for options 1 and 2 are based upon the difference from the present tariff, whilst 
the percentage associated with the present tariff relates to the difference from the pre 
July 2008 tariff.   Attached as Annex B is a table which shows how the recommended 
tariff compares to those within a range of other authorities in the area.   

 
4.6 The structure and format of the tariff for Hackney Carriages has remained the same for 

many years. On 7 February officers initiated a consultation with owners of Hackney 
Carriages on whether the present tariff structure is still appropriate for the delivery of a 
Hackney Carriage business in 2011 and going forward.  A copy of the consultation letter 
is attached to this report as Annex C.  Seventy seven letters were sent out with a closing 
date for comments being 8 March 2011.  As of 8 March 3 responses were received 
regarding this consultation.  
 

4.7 Attached to the report as Annex D are the responses from Mr J Yexley on behalf of the 
Bracknell Licensed Taxi Forum, Mr K Miah, a Hackney Carriage Owner, and Mr A Ball on 
behalf of JJM Taxis and Zulu Cars Ltd.  It can be seen from the responses that there is 
resistance to changing the structure of the tariff.  Officers are aware that the structure of 
tariffs vary widely across the country and even within this region.  The TPI Unmet 
Demand Survey highlighted that a common reason given by the public for not using taxis 
is the cost, and officers are keen to explore with the trade options that might benefit the 
trade through increased business.  The recommendation therefore seeks approval of the 
Committee for officers to continue with research into the structure of tariffs and through 
consultation with the trade and the general public to establish if the tariff structure is a 
barrier to increased usage of taxis, and whether changes to the tariff could result in 
benefits for both taxi owners and the travelling public.   

 
4.8 The Bracknell Licensed Taxi Forum has asked that a letter in support of the change to 

the tariff be included alongside this report and it can be seen as Annex E.  It is expected 
that a representative from the Bracknell Licensed Taxi Forum will be requesting to speak 
to the Committee regarding this paper.   

 
 
Background Papers 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
AA Fuel Price reports 
Government Statistical data 
 
Contact for further information 
Robert Sexton, Head of Trading Standards and Services - 01344 352580 
robert.sexton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Doc ref 
G:\SECS1\LICENSING & SAFETY COMMITTEE\2011\March 11\Hackney Carriage Tariff 
Charges.doc 

13



14

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
AN
NE
X 
A 

 HA
CK
NE
Y C
AR
RI
AG
E F
AR
ES
 

  
 

PR
E J
UL
Y 2
00
8 

EX
IST
IN
G 

OP
TIO
N 
1 

OP
TIO
N 
2 

Mi
le 

73
8 y

ds
 - £

2.8
0 

27
0 y

ds
 – 

20
p 

73
8 y

ds
 - £

3.0
0 

24
0 y

ds
 – 

20
p 

70
0 y

ds
 - £

3.0
0 

21
9 y

ds
 – 

20
p 

70
0 y

ds
 - £

3.0
0 

20
0 y

ds
 – 

20
p 

1 
£3
.60
 

£4
.00
 

(+ 
11
.1%
) 

£4
.00
 

(+ 
0%
) 

£4
.20
 

(+ 
5%
) 

2 
£5
.00
 

£5
.40
 

(+ 
8%
) 

£5
.60
 

(+ 
3.7
%)

 
£6
.00
 

(+ 
11
.1%
) 

3 
£6
.20
 

£6
.80
 

(+ 
9.6
%)

 
£7
.20
 

(+ 
5.9
%)

 
£7
.60
 

(+ 
11
.8%
) 

4 
£7
.60
 

£8
.40
 

(+ 
7.8
%)

 
£8
.80
 

(+ 
4.8
%)

 
£9
.40
 

(+ 
11
.9%
) 

5 
£8
.80
 

£9
.80
 

(+ 
11
.3%
) 

£1
0.4
0 

(+ 
6.1
%)

 
£1
1.2
0 

(+ 
14
.3%
) 

12
 

Re
ad

ing
 

£1
8.0
0 

£2
0.0
0 

(+ 
11
%)
 

£2
1.8
0 

(+ 
9%
) 

£2
3.6
0 

(+ 
18
%)
 

 

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

AN
NE
X 
B  

HA
CK

NE
Y 
TA
RI
FF
 R
EP
O
RT
 

LI
CE
NS
IN
G
 A
ND

 S
AF
ET
Y 
CO

M
M
IT
TE
E 

24
 M
ar
ch
 2
01
1 

 
CO

M
PA
RI
SO

NS
 W
IT
H 
O
TH
ER
 L
O
CA
L 
AU
TH
O
RI
TI
ES

 
 

M
IL
ES
 

RE
AD
IN
G
 

W
IN
DS
O
R 
& 

M
AI
DE
NH

EA
D 

W
O
KI
NG

HA
M
 

SL
O
UG

H 
W
YC
O
M
BE
 

G
UI
LD
FO
RD

 
BR

AC
KN

EL
L 

FO
RE
ST
 

1 
£4

.00
 

£3
.40

 
£4

.00
 

£4
.00

 
£3

.40
 

£3
.80

 
£4

.20
 

2 
£6

.40
 

£5
.00

 
£6

.00
 

£5
.20

 
£4

.60
 

£5
.40

 
£6

.00
 

3 
£8

.40
 

£6
.60

 
£8

.00
 

£7
.40

 
£6

.20
 

£7
.20

 
£7

.60
 

4 
£1

0.6
0 

£8
.20

 
£1

0.0
0 

£8
.60

 
£7

.60
 

£9
.00

 
£9

.40
 

5 
£1

2.8
0 

£9
.80

 
£1

2.0
0 

£1
0.4

0 
£9

.30
 

£1
0.8

0 
£1

1.2
0 

W
ait

ing
 

Tim
e 

46
 se

c –
20

p 
48

 se
c –

 20
p 

40
 se

c –
 20

p 
80

 se
c –

 20
p 

36
 se

c –
 10

p 
35

 se
c –

 20
p 

45
 se

c –
 20

p 

 
 

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



19



20



21



22



23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
2nd March 2011 
 
 
Report to Licensing and Safety Committee 
 
 
Proposal to increase Hackney Carriage fares within the Borough of Bracknell. 
 
Background Information 
 
Dear members of the committee 
 
As you will be aware the last fare increase implemented within BFC was in July 2008.If you 
can cast your minds back to that period the country was in the grip of temporary spiraling 
fuel prices and by late spring diesel was retailing at around £1.30ltr. The council threw the 
trade a much needed lifeline and increased fares. This equated to about £0.40p on a £5 - 
£6.00 fare which would probably be an average fare from the ranks. 
 
Current Situation 
 
Fuel is currently retailing between £1.32.9 and £1.36.9 per litre, slightly higher than the peak 
in 2008. Analysts are predicting prices could be as high as £1.50 per litre by April and with 
the instability now being experienced in North Africa prices could go even higher. Insurance 
premiums have also dramatically increased. Apparently this is mainly due to fraudulent 
claims. Members have experienced a sharp increase this year and some have reported a rise 
of 20% plus, which on a standard taxi policy is a substantial increase. Our members are also 
struggling due to the current economic climate. We have seen a rise in VAT from 17.5% to 
20%. This would obviously increase maintenance costs but more significantly will affect the 
cost of a new replacement vehicle. 
 
The country is also experiencing high inflation currently running at 4% well above 
Government targets. This is mainly due to high oil and food prices which are apparently 
running at 4.6%, and the steep increase in utility bills is crippling workers on middle to low 
incomes. Taking all this into account our members are significantly worse off now than they 
were in 2008. 
 
We are working in what we believe are now the most challenging conditions ever 
experienced by BFC Hackney Carriage trade. 
 

GMB PROFESSIONAL 
DRIVERS BRANCH 

  Mick Hildreth 
John Yexley 

     Andrew Watson 
    Steve Lapworth 

GMB PDB Bracknell Section 
 
 

25



 

The proposal we have put forward would add around £0.40p to a standard £5-6.00 fare and 
would have minimal impact on residents needing to access essential local services and 
facilities. The structure of our proposal would mean an accumulating effect on our longer 
distance journeys. This is important as drivers can ill afford the dead mileage and time taken 
to get back to the ranks due to the very congested road network. In our experience a large 
majority of demand for journeys outside of the Borough i.e. Heathrow / Reading lies within 
the business fraternity. 
 
A customer travelling from Heathrow to Bracknell in a black London cab would be charged 
£90.00. The price for them to go back in a licensed Bracknell hackney carriage is around 
£30.00. We understand that the trade has to stay competitive but if we are to maintain the 
high standards expected from the council, consumers and residents alike we feel these low 
prices are unsustainable in the current climate. We have roughly calculated that the new fare 
increase would add about £5-6.00 on a job to Heathrow Airport and we feel that this would 
be more than reasonable. 
 
We are proposing that waiting time be increased to £18.00 per hour. The waiting time has 
barely changed in the last decade – working out at just over £12.00 per hour. This may seem 
to someone with no knowledge of the trade a good hourly rate. But for a self-employed driver 
who has to take all his operating costs out would be left with barely the minimum wage. 
We would also like to remind the committee that unlike council employees we do not enjoy 
the luxury of paid sick pay, several weeks of paid holiday and lavish pension schemes.   
 
We hope the committee will take all these factors into consideration when making your final 
decision. The trade does understand that in these times of austerity any fare increase should 
be kept to the minimum. We feel our proposal is reasonable and is essential to enable our 
members to carry on delivering the high quality service expected from them. We would also 
like to point out that our members work very long hours which can be up to 90 hours per 
week for a very modest income and can not afford a further decline in their standard of living. 
As GMB members we believe in a fair days pay for a fair day’s work. 
 
 
Mick Hildreth –     Branch Secretary GMB PDB 
John Yexley –        Chairman GMB PDB Bracknell Section 
Andrew Watson – Secretary GMB PDB Bracknell Section 
Steve Lapworth – Vice Chairman GMB PDB Bracknell Section 

26



 Appendix 2 
 

BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 Section 65 
Hackney Carriage Fares 

 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Bracknell Forest Borough Council proposes to vary the 
table of fares chargeable within the Borough as follows: 
 
i) For the first 700 yards - £3.00 
ii) For each subsequent 200 yards or uncompleted part - 20p 
iii) Waiting time - 20p for up to every 45 seconds 
 
Any objections to the proposed variations should be submitted in writing to the undersigned 
by FRIDAY 15 APRIL 2011.   
 
A copy of this notice is available for public inspection during normal office hours at the 
Customer Service Centre, Bracknell Forest Borough Council, Time Square, Market Street, 
Bracknell, for 14 days from the date below. 
 
If no objections are received, or any such objections are subsequently withdrawn, the 
revised table of fares shall come into operation from MONDAY 18 APRIL 2011. 
 
Robert Sexton 
Head of Trading Standards and Services  
Bracknell Forest Borough Council 
Time Square 
Market Street 
Bracknell 
RG12 1JD 
Friday 01 April 2011     

27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

29



30

This page is intentionally left blank



 Appendix 4

31



32



33



34



35



36

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	L&S Minutes 12.05.10

	7 Hackney Carriage Tariffs
	08a Hackney Carriage Tariff Charges report
	08b Hackney Carriage Fares  Annex A
	08c Hackney Carriage Tariff ChargesAnnex B
	08d Annex C Tariff report
	08e Annex D Tariff report
	08f Annex E Taxi Union Letter
	Hackney Carriage Tariff Appendix 2
	Appendix 3 JJM Letter of objection 31 March 2011
	Appendix 4 Taxi owners support for Tarriff 15 April 2011


